



Dr. Hemanth Vudayaraju

Qualification: MS (General Surgery), MCh (Surgical Oncology), DNB (Surgical Oncology)

Department: Surgical Oncology

Designation: Director-Surgical Oncology & Minimal Access Onco Surgery and Robotic

Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 18 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Hemanth Vudayaraju is one of the top surgical oncologists and robotic surgeons in Hyderabad. His key area of expertise lies in Minimal Access Surgery, with significant experience in Laparoscopic and Thoracoscopic Surgery and Robotic Surgery. As an active member of various oncology and surgical forums, he has delivered a number of guest lectures and performed live surgical demonstrations on various platforms. He has been a guide in the DNB surgical oncology programme and trained post-doctoral students. Besides surgical practice, he has a keen interest in clinical research and has been a Principal Investigator for a Clinical Trial. He has published various articles in national and international journals.

Educational Qualifications

- 2016: Robotic Surgery Training, Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Buffalo, New York, USA
- 2009: DNB (Surgical Oncology), National Board of Examinations, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, New Delhi
- 2004-2007: MCh (Surgical Oncology), Gujarat Cancer & Research Institute, B.J.
 Medical College, Gujarat University, Ahmedabad

- 2001-2004: MS (General Surgery), Kakatiya Medical College, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Warangal
- 1992-1998: MBBS, Gandhi Medical College, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada

Experience

- 2020-Present: Director-Surgical Oncology & Minimal Access Onco Surgery and Robotic Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad
- 2016-2020: Senior Consultant Surgical Oncologist, Robotic & Minimal Access Onco Surgeon, Apollo Cancer Institute, Apollo Health City, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad
- 2011-2016: Consultant Surgical Oncologist, Yashoda Cancer Institute, Secunderabad, Hyderabad
- 2010-2011: Consultant Surgical Oncologist, Krishna Institute of Medical Sciences, Secunderabad
- 2007-2016: Consultant Surgical Oncologist, St. Anns Kazipet, Telangana
- 2007-2010: Assistant Professor, Surgical Oncology, MNJ Institute of Oncology and Regional Cancer Center, Hyderabad

Services Offered

- Breast Conserving Surgery
- Complex Head & Neck Resection & Reconstruction
- Robotic/VATS Lung Resection
- Robotic/VATS Esophagus Surgery
- Robotic/Laparoscopic Colorectal Surgery
- Thyroid & Endocrine Surgery
- Robotic/Laparoscopic Urological Malignancy Surgeries
- Robotic/Laparoscopic Surgeries for Gynecological Malignancies

Awards and Achievements

- Gold Medalist/University First in MCh Surgical Oncology, Gujarat University
- Secured All India 1st Rank in M.Ch Entrance Exam, conducted by Gujarat University, July 2004
- MBBS and MS in First Division
- State Level High School Merit Scholarship

Professional Membership

- Indian Medical Association
- Association of Surgeons of India

- Indian Association of Surgical Oncology
- Indian Association of Gastrointestinal Endo Surgeons
- Association of Breast Surgeons of India

Research & Publications

- A Study on Nodal Positivity in Central Compartment of Neck in Differentiated Thyroid Malignancies: A Study from Tertiary Care Center: Laxmana Sastry, Hemanth Kumar, Rahul, Vol 3. Issue 1. Jan 2016
- Large cell neuroendocrine carcinoma of uterine cervix: A rare case report. Hemanth Vudayaraju etal: Indian J GynecolOncolog92016 14:8
- Meckel's Diverticulum(GIST)-Rare Case Reports: Acta Medica International, 2016,3,2,188-194. DOI:10.5530/ami.2016.2.3
- Carcinoma Thyroid with Hyperthyroidism-A Rare Case Report, Vudayaraju H1, Korukonda S, Dara H, Head Neck Cancer Res. 2016, 1:2

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/surgical-oncology/dr-hemanth-vudayaraju/